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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 10:01 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Jones, William V, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A,
EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: ‘William Boyd'

Subject: [EXT] SLO Withdraws Objection to Ridgeway Arizona's Kizer SWD

Hello —

The State Land Office withdraws its objection to the application filed by Ridgway Arizona Qil Corp. for the Kizer SWD #2
salt water disposal well in Section 26, TO7S, R33E. Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Kind Regards,

Andrea

Andrea Antillon

Associate Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Phone 505.827.5752

New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail
P.O.Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148 [ f
aantillon@slo.state.nm.us

nmstatelands.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail messages attached
hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you must not read this transmission and
that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this
transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: William Boyd <wboyd@pedevco.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:09 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Kizer SWD #2 _ State Land Office
Attachments: ABiernoff Objection Removal Notice.pdf

Dylan,

Please see the attached email from Ari Biernoff that | received Sunday. I’'m waiting for them to initiate the removal of
their objection. We have resolved all issues relating to their concerns.

Thanks,
William

William L. Boyd, CPL

Land & Regulatory Manager
(713) 574-7912 Direct
(832) 691-4322 Mobile

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
o -
AV/

575 N Dairy Ashford Rd, Suite 210

Energy Center Il
Houston, TX 77079

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This transmission from Pacific Energy Development Corp. (PEDEVCO) is intended only for the use of the addressee shown. It
contains information that may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, you are hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of any information or materials transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately respond to this e-mail to notify the sender.

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2019 9:09 AM

To: William Boyd <wboyd@pedevco.com>

Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
<Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD
<Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>

Subject: Notification of Protest for Application to Inject: Kizer SWD #2 _ State Land Office

RE: Kizer SWD #2 (API 30-041-Pending; Admin. Appl. No pKAM1925532064) Unit M S26 T33S R33E, NMPM, Roosevelt
County

Mr. Boyd,

OCD was notified by the NM State Land Office that they are protesting the revised Kizer SWD #2 application. This party
has been identified as an affected person for the location being considered. Because of the protest, the application can
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no longer be reviewed administratively. You are being notified that for this application to be considered, Ridgeway
Arizona Oil Corp currently has two options; the first is to go to hearing, the second is to negotiate a resolution with the
protesting party. If the protest is withdrawn, then the application can be reviewed administratively. In the meantime,
the application will be retained pending a hearing or other resolution. Please continue to provide OCD with information
regarding the standing of this application and feel free to me call with any questions.

State Land Office Contact:

Andrea Antillon

Associate Counsel

Office of the General Counsel
Phone 505.827.5752

New Mexico State Land Office
310 Old Santa Fe Trail

P.O. Box 1148

Santa Fe, NM 87504-1148
aantillon@slo.state.nm.us
nmstatelands.org

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488




William Boyd

From: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Sunday, September 29, 2019 5:14 PM
To: William Boyd

Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

Thanks, William- we will get this signed and provide a fully executed copy to you. We’ll also copy you on our
notification to OCD that SLO will withdraw its objection to the subject SWD. /Ari

From: William Boyd [mailto:wboyd@pedevco.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 7:21 AM

To: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

Ari,

It was nice to meet you as well, | always appreciate the opportunity to sit down with people I’'m working with. I've
attached a scanned copy of the signed agreement. We'll FedEx the original to you, and you should have it in hand
tomorrow.

When time permits, please send the OCD notification that the SLO will remove the objection. We need to clear that
hurdle so that the review of our application can move forward.

Thanks for your help.
Sincerely,

William L. Boyd, CPL

Land & Regulatory Manager
(713) 574-7912 Direct
(832) 691-4322 Mobile

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
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575 N Dairy Ashford Rd, Suite 210
Energy Center I
Houston, TX 77079

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This transmission from Pacific Energy Development Corp. (PEDEVCO) is intended only for the use of the addressee shown. It
contains information that may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this
transmission, you are hereby notified that the copying, use or distribution of any information or materials transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately respond to this e-mail to notify the sender.

From: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2019 12:24 PM
To: William Boyd <wboyd@pedevco.com>




Cc: Kessler, Jordan <jkessler@slo.state.nm.us>; Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

William, good to meet you and Clayton earlier this morning. Here’s the Agreement with the minor change I
mentioned. If this looks OK, please send us a signed copy. If you have further adjustments you want to discuss,
please let us know. /Ari

From: William Boyd [mailto:wboyd@pedevco.com]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 10:31 AM

To: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Kessler, Jordan <jkessler@slo.state.nm.us>; Antillon, Andrea <aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

Ari,
Let’s make it 9:30 then. | appreciate you taking the time to sit down, it should be brief. I'll send a calendar invite.

William

From: Biernoff, Ari

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 11:06 AM
To: William Boyd

Cc: Kessler, Jordan ; Antillon, Andrea
Subject: RE: Tuesday Meeting

I’'m available at 9:30 or 10:00 next Tuesday morning if you’d like to meet then.

From: William Boyd [mailto:wboyd@pedevco.com]

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:28 AM

To: Biernoff, Ari <abiernoff@slo.state.nm.us>; Kessler, Jordan <jkessler@slo.state.nm.us>; Antillon, Andrea
<aantillon@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: Tuesday Meeting

Everyone,

Clayton and | will be in Santa Fe Tuesday and have a 9:00 meeting with Niranjan Khalsa. Would any or all of you be
available either before or after that to briefly sit down and hopefully finalize our agreement? It seems that we’re very
close to the finish line.

If anytime Tuesday morning works outside our 9:00-9:30 window please let me know, and thanks everyone for your
time.

Sincerely,

William L. Boyd, CPL

Land & Regulatory Manager
(713) 574-7912 Direct

(832) 691-4322 Mobile

PLEASE NOTE NEW ADDRESS AND PHONE NUMBER EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY
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575 N Dairy Ashford Rd, Suite 210
Energy Center Il
Houston, TX 77079

IMPORTANT/CONFIDENTIAL: This transmission from Pacific Energy Development Corp. (PEDEVCO) is intended only for
the use of the addressee shown. It contains information that may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this transmission, you are hereby notified that
the copying, use or distribution of any information or materials transmitted herewith is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail by mistake, please immediately respond to this e-mail to notify the sender.
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